# MEMBER DEVELOPMENT STEERING GROUP

15 June 2023

#### Present:-

Councillors A Connett, L Hellyer, L Samuel, A Saywell (Chair), D Sellis and C Slade

#### Apologies:-

Councillors M Asvachin, J Berry and M Hartnell

Members attending in accordance with Standing Orders 8 and 25

### 2 Minutes

RESOLVED that the minutes of the meeting held on Friday 10th March 2023 were agreed to as a correct record of the meeting.

## 3 Items Requiring Urgent Attention

There were no items requiring urgent attention.

#### 4 Governance Review

The Director of Legal and Democratic Services appraised Members of the Council's recently agreed Governance Review.

Members on the Governance Working Group had been agreed at the Council meeting on 25<sup>th</sup> May 2023 and includes Councillors Saywell, Biederman, Letch, Maskell, Samuel, Scott and Whitton. Councillor Saywell will be chairing the Working Group and the initial meetings will be set up as soon as possible for the working group to begin its work.

The Director of Legal and Democratic Services highlighted that she is in conversation with the Local Government Association (LGA) on the review and that the Member Development Steering Group will feed into the Member Development work stream.

### 5 Member Development and Training Log

The Scrutiny Officer and Deputy Head of Democratic Services appraised Members of the training and development opportunities since the last meeting and the future training and development opportunities.

The report highlighted the previous masterclasses and member briefings that had taken place since the last steering group meeting and the upcoming opportunities.

Officers highlighted the Council's personal development plan (PDP) offer and that Members will be invited to sessions in the coming weeks. The PDP offers 121 sessions between HR officers and Members to offer skills development and coaching. Members welcomed this opportunity and that another round of PDPs were going to be opened. Officers undertook to look at how to advertise these so that Members understand them and the benefits of taking part.

Officers reported that 47 out of 60 Members attended at least one of the Equality, Diversity and Inclusion: Moral and Legal Duties sessions. Members referred to the Council's requirement for all Members to attend these sessions and agreed for the attendance list to be sent to Group Leaders. Members and Officers discussed the need to ensure the remaining 13 Members have an opportunity to undertake the training and this could involve bespoke 121 sessions.

The Director of Legal and Democratic Services highlighted that additional IT training would be offered to Members, along with additional guidance around IT issues. In addition, Officers would undertake 2 sessions (one AM and one PM) for sessions where possible, such as the Code of Conduct training, to ensure that as many Members as possible are able to attend.

Members raised that those watching the recordings online of training sessions are necessarily counted in the attendance list, as it captures the live attendance, and how Members could be counted if they re-watch recordings.

### 6 Member Wellbeing Survey - responding to Member feedback

The Scrutiny Officer and Deputy Head of Democratic Services presented to Members the Feedback from the last Member Wellbeing Survey. This was an information sharing document detailing some of the asks that Members had put forward in the survey.

For the points raised by Members, Members were individually contacted to share their concerns and find resolutions by the Deputy Head of Democratic Services.

As requested by the Steering Group, analysis of the responses from Members elected in 2021 against returning Members is shown in the Appendix.

Members discussed the analysis and raised their concerns about the difference between Members elected in 2021 against returning Members and how their election in 2021 coupled with an online induction meant some still felt isolated from other Members. In addition, new Senior Leaders meant Members hadn't yet built relationships with key officers. Members provided positive feedback on the All-Member Day on 11<sup>th</sup> May and the Director of Legal and Democratic Services stated there is plans to hold more of these days.

Members welcomed the new locality budget process with the Communities team handling requests. Officers highlighted a new training session will be arranged because of the new system now in place.

## 7 Dates of Future Meetings

Members raised a particular request to hold training on meeting etiquette after one case was raised. The Director of Legal and Democratic Services highlighted that some matters may need drawing to her attention as the Council's Monitoring Officer and the Standards Committee, but the Council can look a wider training session on conduct and etiquette at meetings, roles and responsibility and the rules of debate.

Members agreed the next meeting date would not be the 4<sup>th</sup> October but Officers would canvass Members on a new meeting date.

#### NOTES:

- Minutes should always be read in association with any Reports for a complete record.
- 2. If the meeting has been webcast, it will be available to view on the webcasting site for up to 12 months from the date of the meeting

#### \* DENOTES DELEGATED MATTER WITH POWER TO ACT

The Meeting started at 10.31 am and finished at 11.10 am